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Eman Khatatneh

“

From: Rania Albaik

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 3:19 PM

To: Eman Khatatneh

Subject: FW: 53S pall clidl wolpilgulsy) dsnlall Glgadl o SUlwl dxlleey gleial sl
Attachments: 00206BF7C123250812121744.pdf

From: Insurance Supervision <Insurance.Supervision@cbj.gov.jo>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 3:13 PM

To: Info <info@jif.jo>; insure @ajig.com; info@euroarabins.com; info@auii-jo.com;
compliance@newtoninsurance.com; gigjordan@gig.com.jo; info@arabassurers.jo; info@solidarity.com.jo;
Islamicins@tiic.com.jo; islamicinsurance @tiic.com.jo; Compliance @jofico.com; Zeid.Khamash@metlife.com;
uic@unitedjo.com; allinsure @jicjo.com; info@aicj.jo; info@natinsurance.jo; info@meico.com.jo; info@jico.jo;
Info@almanarainsurance.com; al-nisr@al-nisr.com; Compliance@delta-ins.com; Jordan@medgulf.com.jo; office-
gm@medgulf.com.jo; rafat-abdallat@medgulf.com.jo

Cc: RULA N. DAHMASH <RULA.DAHMASH@cbj.gov.jo>; Roweida S. Al-Jazayzeh <Roweida.Allazayzeh@chj.gov.jo>;
Naljan M. Hakuz <Naljan.Hakuz@cbj.gov.jo>; Murad A. Assaf <Murad.Assaf@cbj.gov.jo>; Mahmoud A. Baniata
<Mahmoud.Baniata@cbj.gov.jo>

Subject: RE: ($35,a)l clidl G498, dnplsdl wlgad! ) Ll dandlasy Glazall )l

From: Insurance Supervision

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 2:45 PM

To: el wBa) GV aYinfo@IIF.jo>; oaelil) dsa,Y1 duyall de gamali<insure @ajig.com>; 4099 dpyall dc gazmall
(mbll<info@euroarabins.com>; el 3l el SVl S a<info@auii-jo.com>; (:9s) ouelil) ddsll 03,81 3
<compliance@newtoninsurance.com>; cuelil) Qo 3 &S(gig) <gigiordan@gig.com.jo>; cpelild oyall Ograliall a5 4
<info@arabassurers.jo>; ¢pelll Jo9! -duid g S a<info@solidarity.com.jo>; 'Islamicins@tiic.com .jo'
<Islamicins@tiic.com.jo>; 'islamicinsurance @tiic.com.jo' <islamicinsurance @tiic.com. jo>; Compliance @jofico.com;
Zeid. Khamash@metlife.com; ool susall &S 2dI<uic@unitedjo.com>; dsal aldll ASa<allinsure @iicio. com>;
O3 - Ayl ualil A5 a< nfo@alq j0>; dubgll pualil ASa<i nfo@natmsurance (0> oualill JaugVl 3,2 &S
<info@meico.com.jo>; cpelll Ll 45 a<info @jico. j0>; walild 8)Linll &S 4<Info@almanarainsurance. com>; ywdll dS%
ool rJl<al-nisr@al-nisr.com>; el Lils 45, »(Compliance@delta-ins.com) <Compliance @delta-ins.com>;
Jordan@medgulf.com.jo' <Jordan@medgulf.com.jo>; 'office- -gm@medgulf.com.jo’ <office-gm @medgulf.com.jo>;
'rafat-abdallat@medgulf.com.jo' <rafat-abdallat@medgulf.com.jo>

Cc: RULA N. DAHMASH <RULA.DAHMASH®@cbj.gov.jo>; Roweida S. Al-Jazayzeh <Roweida.Allazayzeh@cbj. gOv.jo>;

Naljan M. Hakuz <Naljan.Hakuz@cbj.gov.jo>; Murad A. Assaf <Murad. Assaf@cbj.gov.jo>; Mahmoud A. Baniata
<Mahmoud.Baniata@cbj.gov.jo>

Subject: &3Se)! bl Glalgdld,) daplsdl Wigad! (s @bld! dadlae Blazall 1,3l
O _iaall el ilS y3 3ol
O _ianall cpalill S HET o 5 alasy) salul
Baluall (e (o s LaS et o5 Loy ol YT 5 (33 al) o g UYL o Sl oy




Comaldll S| e 448 01 5 it
Insurance supervision department

T:+962 6 4630301 Ext: 4504

E: insuran;e.suggrvision@gb'.ggv.ig

P.O. Box (37) Amman (11118) Jordan

chj.gov.jo

Aol aiiaall damill éﬁduaenhgmg.‘ulb (éé)aﬂa.“ BT @iﬂq&mwb g;.ﬁ.\h S e Blasdi gs Dbt dg i
ASled) i
JlSl_\Y‘—ZS_)L.:mJ‘-M‘M\J%Jﬂl-)ﬁaﬂ]-@@bh\ﬂlmsLe:\i\jl;:\._1_)&_,.?..“?:\3]1

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachment(s) if any, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. All personal messages express solely
views of the sender, and not to be attributed to CBJ. CBJ accepts no liability for damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.

ﬁ Printing on paper may harm the ENVIRONMENT



